
State of Florida 

Juhlir~mriu <trnttttttimmnt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: June 20, 20 18 

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission C lerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics fj1N\ 

RE: 

Margo Duval, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel"M ~ 

Docket No. 20 180 I I 1-TX; Com pi iance investigation of local exchange Certificate 

No. 890 I , issued to Synergem Technologies, Inc., for apparent first-time violation 

of Rule 25-4.0161 , F.A.C., Regu latory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies. 

No protest was received in response to Order No. PSC-2018-0249-PAA-TX issued on 

May 14, 20 18. Consummating Order No. PSC-20 18-0308-CO-TX was issued on June II , 20 18. 

This company listed above complied with the PAA Order by paying the fee and the $500 penalty 

and collection costs . Therefore, the certificate shall remain active. 

Accordingly, the docket referenced above shall be closed. Please contact Toni McCoy at 

(850) 41 3-6532 if you have any questions. 

cc: Office of the General Counse l (Hetrick, Tan) 
Division of Industry Development & Mark Analysis (Hinton, Long, Fogelman) 
Division of Economics (Shafer, McNulty) 
Division of Admi nistrative & Information Technology Services (Kisseli/Moore/Revells) 




